## The Faculty of Veterinary Medicine NUBiP UKRAINE - 95 years

S. Rudyk, Doctor of Veterinary Science, Professor, Academician IN Ukraine

M. Tsvilihovskyy, dean, Doctor of Biology, Professor, Academician of NAAS of Ukraine Zasyekin D., director of the Research Institute of Animal Health, Doctor of Veterinary Science, Professor, Academician IN Ukraine

M. Stegney, candidate of veterinary sciences, associate professor

National University of Life and Environmental Sciences of Ukraine

The statement is served in regarding for the formation, development and research of the Kiev Veterinary Institute (faculty) for 95 years of its activity.

For the first time, the Faculty of Veterinary Medicine was founded in September 1920 on the basis of the agricultural department of Kyiv Polytechnic Institute.

Initially, the veterinary department had only one special department - normal and abnormal anatomy and general educational and general biological disciplines were taught in the departments of polytechnic, medical and national economic institutions.

The suggestion of specially organized commission in June 1921 was to allocate veterinary faculty in independent Institute - Kyiv Veterinary and Zootechnical Institute (KVZI) with two departments - veterinary and zootechnical. The first director of the institute was a well-known pathologist, Professor V.K. Lindeman, dean of the veterinary faculty - Professor A.K. Skorokhodko zootechnical faculty dean - professor V.P. Ustyantsev.

In 1930 the Institute was divided into – Kyiv Veterinarian Institute and Kyiv Zootechnical Institute. The second one in June 1934 was transferred to Dnepropetrovsk and reorganized in Dnepropetrovsk Agricultural Institute.

During the Second World War, the teachers and students of junior courses APR, which were not subjected to the conscription, were evacuated to c. Sverdlovsk.

In September 1942 the Kiev Veterinary Institute was resumed back to work. It was staffed with scientists and technical staff. Training began on the first two courses. Director of the Institute at that time was Professor A. Korsun. Other subjects were read by Professors E. Slastenko, S. Jaroslav B. Shershevytskyy, S. Krashennikov, there Fursenko, I. Gryshchenko AI Overclocking, P. Himmelreyh and others. University worked under the command of veterinary department of the occupation of Kiev General Commissariat.

In 1957 Kyiv Veterinarian Institute entered as a Faculty of the Ukrainian Academy of Agricultural Sciences (UASHN).

In 1991 dean prof. S.K. Rudyk renamed the veterinary faculty on the faculty of veterinary medicine. Since 1992 the faculty is a member of the European Association veterinary education establishments (EAEVE).

On 29 June 2001 the Faculty of Veterinary Medicine was part of the Educational and Scientific Institute of Veterinary Medicine and the quality and safety of animal products, established in accordance with applicable law and the Charter NUBiP Ukraine.

Faculty of Veterinary Medicine is a scientific and methodological center for veterinary education for schools of this type in Ukraine. On its basis are held meetings of scientific-methodical commission Agrarian Policy of Ukraine on specialty "Veterinary medicine", scientific and practical conferences, symposiums, meetings of national and international character.

Key words: higher veterinary education, Kyiv Veterinary Institute, Faculty of Veterinary Medicine, National University of Life and Environmental Sciences of Ukraine.